

CURRICULUM VITAE

Lin Bateson
07734 933464
lin@bateson.info
skype: biopartner

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a founding director of BioPartner.co.uk, a trade organisation focused on partner matching and information for bioscience companies seeking to trade internationally. I am a founding partner of Meeting Mojo, an online event management tool, responsible for sales and marketing. Previously, I was the network manager of DiagnOx, a resource for diagnostics companies and researchers, which involves direct business support, marketing, events management, and web development; I also undertook diverse project work for its parent company, Oxford Innovation such as technology audits and the development and delivery of events for the Innovation Advisory Service. For two years, I led the Oxfordshire Bioscience Network (OBN), bringing the network into profit and promoting it as a strategic contributor to the UK Bioscience industry. I have events management and business liaison experience and have established a wide network of UK and international contacts. Before becoming involved in biotechnology networking, I ran my own clothing business, worked in both industry and academic research laboratories, and provided a public sector information service. I am a natural facilitator with confidence and determination and broad experience of change management.

EDUCATION

2005	Institute of Leadership & Management, NVQ L4 Certificate in Management
2002-2004	Internal courses e.g. Recruitment & Selection, Presentation skills, Conducting Personal Development Reviews, Leading & Managing Change
1994 –1997	BSc Cell & Molecular Biology; Oxford Brookes University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2005 – present	BioPartner.co.uk, Executive Director
2008 – present	Meeting-Mojo, Joint Venture Partner
2007 – present	UK BiotechNet Co-ordinator
2006 – 2007	DiagnOx, Network Manager & Oxford Innovation, Consultant
2004 – 2005	Oxfordshire Bioscience Network, Operations Manager
2002 – 2004	Oxfordshire Bioscience Network, Network Co-ordinator
2002	Oxford Brookes University RSB Office, Funding Officer
2000 – 2002	Institute of Public Care, Research & Information Officer
2000	Amey Group plc, IT Asset Administrator
1999 – 2000	Therapeutic Antibody Centre, GMP Production Assistant
1997 – 1999	Oxford Brookes University, Research Assistant
1996 – 1997	Self employed distributor
1987 – 1992	Self employed Retail & Wholesale clothing supplier

RELEVANT ACHIEVEMENTS & ACTIVITIES

- Set up a Joint Venture with contractors to develop and sell a new online product
- Set up and co-ordinated a self-supporting consultants network
- Set up a company, developed stakeholder relationships and gained government accreditation to expand its scope and services
- Created social networking groups and business relationships for each venture
- Managed the multi-centre Bioscience Alliance project for UK Trade & Investment (2007-8)
- Supported UKTI and managed the UK Pavilion at the Medica exhibition (2007, 2008)
- Promotion of partnerships & collaborations in the UK Life Sciences sector
- Conference and seminar attendance e.g. Genesis, TVLSN and UKTI meetings

In the past five years: Member of Steering group, Communications advisor and Incubation working group member, Council of European BioRegions (CEBR) an EC FP6 project; co-ordinator of South East bioscience networking development and international activity, promoting the partnership between MEPC Milton Park and Oxford Brookes University; attendance at BIA regional meetings; member of the OxIT Cluster steering group; founder and co-ordinator of the Oxford Bioinformatics Forum steering group.

FURTHER INFORMATION

www.biopartner.co.uk

www.biotechnet.co.uk

www.meeting-mojo.com/demo

www.biotechnet.co.uk/documents/LinBateson.pdf

www.linkedin.com/in/biopartner

www.naymz.com/search/lin/bateson/1841490

[www.xing.com/profile/Lin Bateson](http://www.xing.com/profile/Lin_Bateson)